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To: District Fiscal Directors
Charter School Administrators

From: Cathy McKim

Re: June 2013 Apportionment Deferral Waivers

The purpose of this bulletin is to notify you of the local educational agencies (LEAs) that have been approved for
exemption from the June 2013 apportionment deferral. Specifically, Assembly Bill (AB) 1610 (Chapter 724,
Statutes of 2010) added California Education Code Section 14041.7 which provided the opportunity for school
districts and charter schools to apply for a dollar-limited exemption from the deferral of the June 2013 principal
apportionment payment to July 2013.

The LEAs that are exempt will receive a payment in June 2013 equal to the lesser of (1) the total amount of
additional funds necessary to meet their financial obligations for the month of June 2013 as approved by the
Department of Finance or (2) the total principal apportionment payment the LEA is entitled to receive in July for
June.

LIST OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS AND CHARTER SCHOOLS THAT ARE APPROVED

FOR EXEMPTION FROM THE JUNE 2013 APPORTIONMENT DEFERRAL TO JULY 2013

County | District | School Charter Approved LEA
Code Code Code Number Local Educational Agency (LEA) Payment

Approved School Districts

43 ‘ 69484 ‘ 0000000 ‘ Gilroy Unified $ 678,803

Approved Charter Schools
43 10439 | 0125302 1325 Communitas Charter High $ 16,023
43 10439 | 0113431 0844 University Preparatory Academy Charter S 246,428
43 10439 | 0120261 1116 Magnolia Science Academy Santa Clara S 101,751
43 69427 | 0107151 0646 Escuela Popular/Center for Training and Careers, Family Learning S 191,138
43 69427 | 4330726 0502 Escuela Popular Accelerated Family Learning S 55,878
State Total | $ 20,100,587

To view the complete list of LEAs that applied and are approved for exemption from the June 2013
apportionment deferral, please go to the California Department of Education Web page at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fi/ir/jun13def.asp. Eleven school districts and 167 charter schools received an
exemption.

Please distribute this information within your District, as appropriate.
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